
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL:RE: Meeting Request – Adult Service Websites and Online Harms
Date: 11 September 2025 16:53:22
Attachments: image010.png

image011.png
image012.png
image013.png
image014.png
image015.png
image016.png
image017.jpg
image019.png
image020.png
image021.png
image022.png
image023.png
image024.png
image025.png
image001.jpg

Good Afternoon, 
 
I hope you are keeping well.
 
Thank you for your email, both  and  are available at 10:00am on Tuesday
September 30th.
 
Kind Regards

 
 

   she/her

Landmark House, 5 Cromac Quay
The Gasworks, Ormeau Road
Belfast, BT7 2JD
www.ofcom.org.uk

 

 
 
 
 

From: @iasc.independent.gov.uk> 
Sent: 11 September 2025 16:10
To: @ofcom.org.uk>; 

@ofcom.org.uk>
Cc: @ofcom.org.uk>; 



@ofcom.org.uk>; @ofcom.org.uk>
Subject: EXTERNAL:RE: Meeting Request – Adult Service Websites and Online Harms
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside your organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

 
Dear 
 
Thank you for your email.  
 
The Commissioner would be delighted to meet with you to discuss the review.
 

– Please could you let me know if and  have availability between 2.30pm and
4pm on the 24th or 29th September, or the morning (before 12pm) of the 30th September?
 
Many thanks
 

Independent Anti-Slavery Commissioner (IASC)
  

2 Marsham Street
London, SW1P 4DF
www.antislaverycommissioner.co.uk
Independent Anti-Slavery Commissioner | LinkedIn
 
 
 
 
 
From: @ofcom.org.uk> 
Sent: 03 September 2025 16:05
To: @iasc.independent.gov.uk>; IASC
<iasc@iasc.independent.gov.uk>; 
< @iasc.independent.gov.uk>; @ofcom.org.uk>
Cc: @ofcom.org.uk>; 
< @ofcom.org.uk>; @ofcom.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request – Adult Service Websites and Online Harms

 
Do you trust this email? This email originated from outside the Inquiry, or came from a system that has not
been certified. Please exercise caution before opening attachments or clicking on links within this email or any
suspicious email, particularly from unknown senders.

 

Dear ,



I hope you're both well.
Would you be so kind as to bring my email to  attention, please? I’ve added

, who can help set up a meeting. 
.......................................................................................................

Dear 

I hope you’re well.
 
Our Director of Illegal Harms, , the Public Policy and Partnerships
team, and I are keen to meet with you to discuss the specific issue of Adult Service
Websites. We’d like to explore how we can work effectively with the Inquiry and
understand what outcomes would be most useful in shaping our approach to this
area.
 
As discussed at the Online Safety event on Human Trafficking and Sexual
Exploitation held on 29th May, where you presented, the Harms team is working
closely with external partners to deepen our understanding of the online dimensions
of adult sexual exploitation.
 
We’ll be happy to coordinate a suitable time. We’re also keen for you to speak with
our Group Director, Oliver Griffiths, following this initial conversation, to support
senior-level alignment and engagement on this important issue.
 
Best wishes,
 

 

Online Safety Group-   – Illegal Harms and Transparency

 and CJSM email: @ofcom.cjsm.net

Riverside House
2a Southwark Bridge Road
London SE1 9HA
www.ofcom.org.uk
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This email (and any attachments) is confidential and intended for the use of the addressee only.

If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message and delete it from
your system.

This email has been scanned for viruses. However, you open any attachments at your own risk.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and do not represent the
views or opinions of Ofcom unless expressly stated otherwise.
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